

BATHURST PUBLIC SCHOOL P&C MEETING MINUTES

20 May 2015

Attendees:

Tony McBurney, Kate White, Kirsty Ridley, Sueann Brown, Tracey Platt, Deborah Munns, Jodie Goninan, Angela Taylor, Lesley Macready, Liz Arrow, Sally Hamer.

Apologies:

Emma Spinks, Brenda Cutler, Heather Price, Denise Di Fazio.

Meeting opened: 7.10pm

Chaired by Tony McBurney

Motion: That the minutes of the meeting held on 22 April be adopted as a true and accurate record of events.

Moved: Lesley Macready **Seconded:** Sueann Brown

Principal's report

Tabled at meeting.

Brief discussion about the cessation of Gotcha awards.

President's report

Tony congratulated the P&C on the work put towards the Back to BPS Celebrations.

Treasurer's report

Tabled at meeting.

Motion: That the P&C pay the following amounts from its general account:

- 3 x \$20 sports vouchers for western region reps.
- \$151.83 to reimburse Deb Munns for Back to BPS expenses
- \$1395 for the cash floats for stalls at the Back to BPS events
- \$9066 for the Gala Dinner at the Carrington
- \$286.50 for Mother's Day event expenses
- \$250 to Little Acres for sausages at the Back to BPS fair
- Up to \$1000 for additional expenses in relation to Back to BPS

Moved: Sueann Brown **Seconded:** Liz Arrow

Canteen Treasurer's report

Tabled at meeting.

BUSINESS ARISING:

Book Club

Issue 4 catalogues will be sent out soon. We have \$586 in credits to spend.

Clothing pool

Desperately needs jumpers and dresses.

Back to BPS dinner and open day

Wide ranging discussion about finalising event details and allocating roles and responsibilities, including picking up bbq supplies, marquee construction etc. Decided to ditch stick lotto as not enough prizes for 2 stalls.

The gala dinner has attracted over 170 guests.

Mother's Day fundraising

The breakfast was another successful event and a great way to build a strong school community. Discussion about whether to offer canvases again next year and ideas for Father's Day. Photo frames with funny photos suggested as a possible alternative.

Next Meeting: 17 June 2015

Meeting Closed: 9.10pm